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December 01, 2008  

  

Jodi Winship  

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst  

Reports Analysis Division  

Federal Election Commission  

999 E Street, NW  

Washington, DC 20463  

  

Attention: Debbie Chacona  

  

RE: ID# C00000935  

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee ("DCCC")  

RFAI dated October 28, 2008 regarding:  

July Monthly Report (6/1/08-6/30/08)  

  

Dear Ms. Winship:  

       

This letter is in response to your request for additional information regarding the above referenced report.  

We have amended this report to correct the beginning cash balance and the totals listed on Lines 6(c),11(a)(i), 

11(a)(ii),11(c), 11(d), 15, 17, 19 and 20 Column B of the Summary and Detailed Summary Pages(s).  

All earmarked contributions on Schedule A and Schedule B have been clarified and properly identified.  

For Schedule B supporting Line 21(b), we have clarified operating expenditure(s) made for ?Catering?, ?Fundraising 

Events /Meetings?, ?Consulting Services? and ?Generic Cmte. Administrative Svcs?.  None of these expenditures were made 

on behalf of federal candidates.  

We have itemized vendor details (aggregating in excess of $200 for the calendar year) for travel and subsistence 

reimbursed to staff that exceed $500.  

For Schedule B, supporting Line 22, we have clarified the in-kind contribution(s).  

Thank you for your attention to this response.  Please contact us if you have any questions at (202) 485-3401.  

Sincerely,  

Brian L. Wolff  

Treasurer 

 


